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for the foreign financial institution are 
authorized to: 
* * * * * 

Subpart G—Penalties 

■ 16. Amend § 561.701 by: 
■ a. Revising paragraph (a)(1). 
■ b. Adding new paragraph (a)(3). 
■ c. Revising the Note to paragraph (a) 
of § 561.701. 
■ d. Revising paragraph (b). 

The revisions and additions read as 
follows: 

§ 561.701 Penalties. 
(a) Civil Penalties. (1) As set forth in 

section 104(c) of the Comprehensive 
Iran Sanctions, Accountability, and 
Divestment Act of 2010 (Pub. L. 111– 
195) (22 U.S.C. 8501–8551) (‘‘CISADA’’) 
and section 1245(g)(2) of the National 
Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal 
Year 2012 (Pub. L. 112–81) (22 U.S.C. 
8513a) (‘‘2012 NDAA’’), a civil penalty 
not to exceed the amount set forth in 
section 206(b) of the International 
Emergency Economic Powers Act 
(‘‘IEEPA’’) (50 U.S.C. 1705(b)) may be 
imposed on any person who violates, 
attempts to violate, conspires to violate, 
or causes a violation of any prohibition 
contained in § 561.201 or § 561.203 or of 
any order, regulation, or license set forth 
in or issued pursuant to this part 
concerning such prohibitions. 
* * * * * 

(3) Pursuant to section 206 of IEEPA 
(50 U.S.C. 1705), which is applicable to 
violations of the provisions of any 
license, ruling, regulation, order, 
directive, or instruction issued by or 
pursuant to the direction or 
authorization of the Secretary of the 
Treasury under IEEPA, a civil penalty 
not to exceed the amount set forth in 
section 206(b) of IEEPA may be imposed 
on any person who violates, attempts to 
violate, conspires to violate, or causes a 
violation of any prohibition contained 
in § 561.204 or of any order, regulation, 
or license set forth in or issued pursuant 
to this part concerning such prohibition. 

Note to paragraph (a) of § 561.701: As of 
the date of publication in the Federal 
Register of the final rule amending this part 
to implement sections 503 and 504 of the 
Iran Threat Reduction and Syria Human 
Rights Act of 2012 and section 1 and other 
related provisions of Executive Order 13622 
of July 30, 2012 (March 15, 2013), IEEPA 
provides for a maximum civil penalty not to 
exceed the greater of $250,000 or an amount 
that is twice the amount of the transaction 
that is the basis of the violation with respect 
to which the penalty is imposed. 

(b) Criminal Penalty. (1) As set forth 
in section 104(c) of CISADA and section 
1245(g)(2) of the 2012 NDAA, a person 
who willfully commits, willfully 

attempts to commit, or willfully 
conspires to commit, or aids or abets in 
the commission of a violation of any 
prohibition contained in §§ 561.201 or 
561.203 shall, upon conviction, be fined 
not more than $1,000,000, or if a natural 
person, be imprisoned for not more than 
20 years, or both. 

(2) Pursuant to section 206 of IEEPA 
(50 U.S.C. 1705), a person who willfully 
commits, willfully attempts to commit, 
or willfully conspires to commit, or aids 
or abets in the commission of a violation 
of any prohibition contained in 
§ 561.204 or of any order, regulation, or 
license set forth in or issued pursuant to 
this part concerning such prohibition 
may, upon conviction, be fined not 
more than $1,000,000, or if a natural 
person, be imprisoned for not more than 
20 years, or both. 
* * * * * 

Subpart H—Procedures 

■ 17. Revise § 561.802 to read as 
follows: 

§ 561.802 Delegation by the Secretary of 
the Treasury. 

Any action that the Secretary of the 
Treasury is authorized to take pursuant 
to subsections 104(c), (d), (h), or (i), or 
section 104A of the Comprehensive Iran 
Sanctions, Accountability, and 
Divestment Act of 2010 (Pub. L. 111– 
195) (22 U.S.C. 8501–8551), as amended 
by the Iran Threat Reduction and Syria 
Human Rights Act of 2012 (Pub. L. 112– 
158) (22 U.S.C. 8701–8795), pursuant to 
section 8 of Executive Order 13553 of 
September 28, 2010 (75 FR 60567, 
October 1, 2010), pursuant to section 10 
of Executive Order 13599 of February 5, 
2012 (77 FR 6659, February 8, 2012), 
pursuant to sections 1 and 12 of 
Executive Order 13622 of July 30, 2012 
(77 FR 45897, August 2, 2012), or 
pursuant to section 16 of Executive 
Order 13628 of October 9, 2012 (77 FR 
62139, October 12, 2012), and any 
action of the Secretary of the Treasury 
described in this part, may be taken by 
the Director of the Office of Foreign 
Assets Control or by any other person to 
whom the Secretary of the Treasury has 
delegated authority so to act. 
■ 18. Revise § 561.803 to read as 
follows: 

§ 561.803 Consultations. 
In implementing sections 104 and 

104A of the Comprehensive Iran 
Sanctions, Accountability, and 
Divestment Act of 2010 (Pub. L. 111– 
195) (22 U.S.C. 8501–8551), as amended 
by the Iran Threat Reduction and Syria 
Human Rights Act of 2012 (Pub. L. 112– 
158) (22 U.S.C. 8701–8795), the 

Secretary of the Treasury shall consult 
with the Secretary of State and may, in 
the sole discretion of the Secretary of 
the Treasury, consult with such other 
agencies and departments and such 
other interested parties as the Secretary 
considers appropriate. 

Dated: March 7, 2013. 
Adam J. Szubin, 
Director, Office of Foreign Assets Control. 
[FR Doc. 2013–05766 Filed 3–14–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4810–AL–P 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND 
SECURITY 

Coast Guard 

33 CFR Part 117 

[Docket No. USCG–2013–0126] 

Drawbridge Operation Regulation, 
Delaware Bay, Delaware River, NJ 

AGENCY: Coast Guard, DHS. 
ACTION: Notice of deviation from 
drawbridge regulation. 

SUMMARY: The Coast Guard has issued a 
temporary deviation from the operating 
schedule that governs the Tacony- 
Palmyra Bridge (Route 73), across the 
Delaware River, mile 107.2 between the 
townships of Tacony, PA and Palmyra, 
NJ. This deviation is necessary to 
facilitate the replacement of the second 
part of the bascule span deck. This 
deviation will not reduce the vertical 
clearance of the bridge. 
DATES: This deviation is effective from 
9 p.m. on April 26, 2013, until 9 a.m. 
on May 11, 2013. 
ADDRESSES: The docket for this 
deviation [USCG–2013–0126] is 
available at http://www.regulations.gov. 
Type the docket number in the 
‘‘SEARCH’’ box and click ‘‘SEARCH.’’ 
Click on the Open Docket Folder on the 
line associated with this deviation. You 
may also visit the Docket Management 
Facility in Room W12–140, on the 
ground floor of the Department of 
Transportation, West Building, 1200 
New Jersey Avenue SE., Washington, 
DC 20590, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m., 
Monday through Friday, except Federal 
holidays. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If 
you have questions about this temporary 
deviation, call or email Kashanda 
Booker, Bridge Management Specialist, 
Fifth Coast Guard District, telephone 
(757) 398–6227, email 
Kashanda.l.booker@uscg.mil. If you 
have questions on reviewing the docket, 
call Barbara Hairston, Program Manager, 
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Docket Operations, telephone 202–366– 
9826. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Burlington County Bridge Commission, 
who owns and operates this bascule 
drawbridge, has requested a temporary 
deviation from the current operating 
regulations set out in 33 CFR 117.5 and 
117.716 to facilitate the replacement of 
the bascule span deck. 

The Tacony-Palmyra Bridge (Route 
73) at mile 107.2, across the Delaware 
River, between Pennsylvania and New 
Jersey, has a vertical clearance in the 
closed position to vessels of 53 feet 
above mean high water (MHW). At no 
time during this work will there be a 
reduction in the vertical clearance. 

Under this temporary deviation, the 
replacement repairs will restrict the 
operation of the draw span every day 
from April 26, 2013, until May 11, 2013. 
Vessel openings will be provided with 
at least 12 hours advance notice given 
to the bridge operator at (856) 829–3002 
or via marine radio on Channel 13. 

Vessels than can pass under the 
bridge without a bridge opening may do 
so at all times. There are no alternate 
routes for vessels transiting this section 
of the Delaware River. 

The Coast Guard has coordinated this 
deviation with the Delaware Pilots, and 
will inform the users of the waterways 
through our Local and Broadcast 
Notices to Mariners of the closure 
period for the bridge so that vessels can 
arrange their transits to minimize any 
impact caused by the temporary 
deviation. 

In accordance with 33 CFR 117.35(e), 
the drawbridge must return to its regular 
operating schedule immediately at the 
end of the effective period of this 
temporary deviation. This deviation 
from the operating regulations is 
authorized under 33 CFR 117.35. 

Dated: March 7, 2013. 
Waverly W. Gregory, Jr., 
Bridge Program Manager, Fifth Coast Guard 
District . 
[FR Doc. 2013–06026 Filed 3–14–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 9110–04–P 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND 
SECURITY 

Coast Guard 

33 CFR Part 117 

[USCG–2013–0131] 

Drawbridge Operation Regulations; 
Saugatuck River, Westport, CT 

AGENCY: Coast Guard, DHS. 

ACTION: Notice of temporary deviation 
from regulation. 

SUMMARY: The United States Coast 
Guard has issued a temporary deviation 
from the regulation governing the 
operation of the Route 136 Bridge across 
the Saugatuck River, mile 1.3, at 
Westport, Connecticut. The deviation is 
necessary to facilitate emergency 
repairs. Under this temporary deviation, 
the bridge owner may require a 24 hour 
advance notice for bridge openings. 
DATES: This deviation is effective from 
March 5, 2013, through May 3, 2013. 
ADDRESSES: The docket for this 
deviation, [USCG–2013–0131] is 
available at http://www.regulations.gov. 
Type the docket number in the 
‘‘SEARCH’’ box and click ‘‘SEARCH.’’ 
Click on Open Docket Folder on the line 
associated with this deviation. You may 
also visit the Docket Management 
Facility in Room W12–140, on the 
ground floor of the Department of 
Transportation West Building, 1200 
New Jersey Avenue SE., Washington, 
DC 20590, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m., 
Monday through Friday, except Federal 
holidays. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If 
you have questions on this temporary 
deviation, call or email Ms. Judy Leung- 
Yee, Project Officer, First Coast Guard 
District, judy.k.leung-yee@uscg.mil, or 
(212) 668–7165. If you have questions 
on viewing the docket, call Barbara 
Hairston, Program Manager, Docket 
Operations, telephone 202–366–9826. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Route 
136 Bridge has a vertical clearance of 6 
feet at mean high water in the closed 
position. The existing drawbridge 
operating regulations are found at 33 
CFR 117.221(c). 

The bridge owner, Connecticut 
Department of Transportation, requested 
a 24 hour advance notice requirement 
for bridge openings to facilitate 
emergency repairs to the mechanical 
and electrical components at the bridge. 

The emergency repairs are necessary 
to repair storm damage from Hurricane 
Sandy. The bridge has been operating 
manually since it sustained damage 
from the storm. 

Under this temporary deviation, at 
least a 24 hour advance notice shall be 
required for bridge openings at the 
Route 136 Bridge, mile 1.3, across the 
Saugatuck River at Westport, 
Connecticut, from March 5, 2013, 
through May 3, 2013. 

The Saugatuck River is predominantly 
a recreational waterway. The bridge 
rarely opens during the time period this 
temporary deviation will be in effect. 

In accordance with 33 CFR 117.35(e), 
the bridge must return to its regular 

operating schedule immediately at the 
end of the designated repair period. 
This deviation from the operating 
regulations is authorized under 33 CFR 
117.35. 

Dated: March 5, 2013. 
Gary Kassof, 
Bridge Program Manager, First Coast Guard 
District. 
[FR Doc. 2013–06027 Filed 3–14–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 9110–04–P 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND 
SECURITY 

Coast Guard 

33 CFR Part 117 

[Docket No. USCG–2013–0136] 

Drawbridge Operation Regulation; 
Upper Mississippi River, Rock Island, 
IL 

AGENCY: Coast Guard, DHS. 
ACTION: Notice of deviation from 
drawbridge regulation. 

SUMMARY: The Coast Guard has issued a 
temporary deviation from the operating 
schedule that governs the Rock Island 
Railroad and Highway Drawbridge 
across the Upper Mississippi River, mile 
482.9, at Rock Island, Illinois. The 
deviation is necessary to allow the Quad 
City Heart Walk to cross the bridge. This 
deviation allows the bridge to be 
maintained in the closed-to-navigation 
position for two hours. 
DATES: This deviation is effective from 
9 a.m. to 11 a.m. on May 18, 2013. 
ADDRESSES: The docket for this 
deviation, [USCG–2013–0136] is 
available at http://www.regulations.gov. 
Type the docket number in the 
‘‘SEARCH’’ box and click ‘‘SEARCH.’’ 
Click on Open Docket Folder on the line 
associated with this deviation. You may 
also visit the Docket Management 
Facility in Room W12–140 on the 
ground floor of the Department of 
Transportation West Building, 1200 
New Jersey Avenue SE., Washington, 
DC 20590, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m., 
Monday through Friday, except Federal 
holidays. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If 
you have questions on this temporary 
deviation, call or email Eric A. 
Washburn, Bridge Administrator, 
Western Rivers, Coast Guard; telephone 
314–269–2378, email 
Eric.Washburn@uscg.mil. If you have 
questions on viewing the docket, call 
Barbara Hairston, Program Manager, 
Docket Operations, telephone 202–366– 
9826. 
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